
Ho.th tu:liut,t .A~ Selltfltihl, 

· $ecretaey Df &t!i.tfi• 

S.G./VERSON, 
. STATE;AIJDITOR, 

C.S.ElROWN, 
Depu:tVAUolTOR. 

C; 80M EIACH, 
AccouNTAN1'.,. 

S.E:,ATK!NS, 
C•o•~l.AND c.~ .. t< 

1 Iava the hot1~.t' :tt. a($J:trowladgtt r~caipt Qf l"<lUt."' -~o~-.u~rt ot' td~y 

e_nglQ.~ng r;opy (lf a l~t:te,.-. -frpt4 tM fubltc. ~amin~:r, ett'.\ting th$.t Mn eiN'.llinett:Left · 

o:t fh$t'Oil Xniff,,<,:ti,nllc Uq_~~nt ... Ctr1'~);!i~ the p~rt~d -~ Sa11t1ttr, lrrt .. a.~o,·~ 
to ObtQber- 31st. 196'7, Md r,c:en rnade, and thtt a. df.e~tepimcy tlf f6-,1~,.~s ~ 
~hl'.iW-tL ifi th~ ~ount 0:f fee• ~u,llar.tt.ed .. 

fc,;1.,t ti:sfc'· if the· abo•re, amount has bee:n p.aid to the &tll\ti:1. . . 
";; 

_ :tn t<~llt', yrsu ate ttdtti.lW&f, th!¼t. :ft. d~atv.; e-t~itit:tt:l.on has been made 

:ot th& te---p~i+i:tr fi:!mt. irt this deparwt:ntt~ by th~ Btat,e orii :tnspecto.r, showtng 

w ~unt e,l, fee,; colleITT;ttl' ~oh monthi t!tti'ing the tims · in que•tion, and l do 
" rt.. t 

n!l't. f.L'ia 4t:i!t' i•~f&l;'enee, to MY ~aunt to i,pp,ly Qti the: d$tcrepa.ncy i"et~rred to- :1.n· 

tha lfub-li~ Jl'Jattnitler•:s: e.tQnmuni.Qatiq~ ... 
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CHARL£-S s • .JELLEY. 
gbWARD T. YOUNG, SP!;:CIAL COUNSE:1-, 

ATTORNEY GE:Ni;RAL,, 

o, ffitt .vf .tip~ 2'tht:t1tc~ <ID-etttral 
~t.f,tttl. 

1\lfarch 17th,1908 

Hon. cTullhus A. Schmahl , 

Secretary of State. 

Dear Sir: ... 

I have the honor to acknowledge receipt of your 

favor of today, enclosing copy of' report made to you by the 

Pttblic Examiner, showing a shortage in the accounts .of J"ohn A. 

McDermott ,Oil Inspector for the period extending f1•om J"any 

lst,1905 to Oct.3lst,190?, aggregating $6,199.95. In your 

favor you state that a copy of the report is submitted f'o.r 

such advice as this office desires to giv$. 

I beg to say that under the oircumstancea, as t11e 

custodian of the official bond of tlla.t department, you had 

better ascertain whethel" the shortage has been paid into the 

State Treasury, as stated by the Publiu Examiner, add if not, 

you should immediately notify the sureties en the official 

bond of the delinquent officer. 

When the Public Examiner furnishes you with a complete 

report of.' his examination, showing how· this shortage arose and 

when and unde:t> w"hat circumstances the moneys were misa,ppropriated, 

I would 1:>e glad if you would transmit to this office the original 

or a_ copy of such report, in order that such further proceedings 

may be taken as the law may require. 

Yours 




